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From: BRE-JUS
Sent: vrijdag 15 maart 2013 12: 12
To: Kaai, Geran
Subject: FW: Meeting request from lAB Europe on data protection framework

From: mailto: publicpolicy@iabeurope.eu]
Sent: vrijdag 15 maart 2013 11:39
To: BRE-JUS
Subject: Meeting request from lAB Europe on data protection framework

Dear Mr. Kaai,

I am writing to you to ask whether you would be available for a meeting within the next
two weeks preferably (or any time after Easter Holidays) to discuss the draft Data
Protection Regulation. , Vice President of lAB Europe and myself
responsible for Public Policy at lAB Europe, would appreciate an opportunity to share
and exchange views on the Data Protection framework currently being discussed in the
Council.

As you might be aware, lAB Europe is the voice of digital business and represents the European
online sector and online advertising industries with over 5,500 organisations.

We believe that the meeting would be an excellent opportunity for us to share our insights with
you from a pure European business perspective. I will therefore contact your office shortly to see
whether a meeting will be possible and when.

Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me directly.

Yours sincerely,
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vww.iabeurope.eu and www.interactcongress.eu

lAB Europe supports the .eu domain name www.eurid.eu

lAB Europe is supported by:

Austria, Belgium, Bulgaria, Croatia, Czech Republic, Denmark, Finland, France, Germany, Greece, Hungary, Ireland, Italy, Macedonia, Netherlands,
Norway, Poland, Romania, Russia, Serbia, Slovakia, Slovenia, Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, Turkey, Ukraine and United Kingdom representing their
5.000 members. The lAB network represents over 90% of European digital revenues and is acting as voice for the industry at National and European
level.

lAB Europe is powered by:

AB Inbev, Adconion Media Group, Adition, Adobe, ADTECH, AOL Advertising Europe, AudienceScience, BBC Advertising, CNN, CoAdvertise,
comScore Europe, CPX Interactive, Creafi Online Media, Criteo, Deutsche Post, eBay Intemational Advertising, Emediate, Evidon, Expedia Inc, Fox
Interactive Media, Gemius, Goldbach Group, Google, GroupM, Hi-Media, Koan, Mediamind, Microsoft Europe, Millward Brown, News Corporation,
nugg.ad, Nielsen Online, OMD, Orange Advertising Network, PHD, Prisa, Proxistore, Publicitas Europe, Pubmatic, Quisma, Sanoma Digital, Selligent,
Tradedoubler, Triton Digital, Truste, United Internet Media, ValueClick, Verisign, Viacom International Media Networks, Webtrekk, White &
Case, Yahoo!, Yandex and Zanox.

lAB Europe is associated with:

Advance International Media, Aegis Media, Banner, Clarins, Desigual, ePrivacyConsult, Mediabrands, Meetrics, NextPerformance, Rocket Fuel,
Rubicon, Tribal Fusion and Turn Europe
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